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October 25, 1973, Tour days after returning from Santiago, I wrote
to Senator Fulbriznt, Chairman of the Forslgn Relations Committee
and described, ameng other things, the meeting on Ceflsber 5 of
Joyce Horman and mys21lf in the American Embagsy with Ambassador:
No. Davlis, Consul Furdy and Defatt Hon.

The Arbagsador said that ths Embassy felt that Charles Horman
probably wag in hiding, He also denied knowledge of telephone calls
by Chilean HMilitary Intelligance to frisnds of Charles asxing aboul
hiz bacicground and, in one cas3, stating that they were holding him,
He did not admit that he was acquaintad with the testimony of

Charles Horman's naighbors that they had seen soldiers come to his

house early on Ssptembar 17 when he was not at home, return in the
late afternoon and arreat him,taks nim inte the Estadios Nacional,
and return latsr and remove possessions from his house,

Writing to J. B. Kudisch, Asslstant Secretary for Inter-American
Affairs, Senator Jaccb X. Javits said 11/13/73, "I have recsived
your latter of November 5 concerning the Charles Horman cas:2 and

I nmust tell you that I Tind its contents to be considerably less
than a satisfactory account of this tragedy and ths role of our Em-
bassy in regpect thersof. As you doudbtlessly have heard by now, I
also found Ambassador Dzvisg' oral account given fto the Senate

. Porelign Relations Committe2 on November 9 teo be notably inadeguats.”

In ny letter to Senator Fulbright I also sald "I do not know the
reason underlyinz the negligence, inactivity, and failure of the
American Bnbassy. Whether it was incompetence, indifferencse, or
something worse, I find it shockinz, outragsous and perhaps
obscena.' Since that time abundant proof has emasrged that “the
reagson" was horribly worse, very obscene, and delibarate.

Writing to m2, to members of the Congress and to others and com-
nnunicating with the prasz, the Depariment of State and other Gov-
ernment Aganciss have denied, misstated and concealed facts which
are varifisd in their own files and elsewhers., They have public~
ly stated and suggested as facts or as strong probabilities things
whicn they privately saild were implausible or untrus.

J. B. Kubiiscn's lotters 11/5/73 and 12/7/73, to Sznator Javits,
I, Holton's latter 12/6/74% to Congressman Donald Frazar on bahal?
of ., Klssinzzr, and tha carsfully editzd "Chronology"”, oifered
confidentially to members of the Congress (and diifering in sub-
stantial ways from ths alszo edited "Resume" on which it is basz4)
are examoples of the ouiput of the Dszpartment of State public
relations mill.

=40

Twe atatemsnts in J. B. Xublaeh letter 12/7/73 pressnt two cover-

up points walch are Typically repeatad in many othser letters. Thsy
arae, "I 2lzc wisn to emnhagirze that at no time has the U. S. Govern-
ment atitempiad or been wbls. to explain what acteally hzppensd to
Charles Horman," and "It appeara that Charlas Horman dles soms tine
beiore nocn on Jeviamber 13, in othar words hefore we reocelvad the
first report of hiz disappearance."” (There 1s no evidence to suppor
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this self sgarving statement. There jlseevidence to contradict

1t.) Aniother cover up ig used rapeatedly. Found in Kubisch letter
1~,?/(3 and mora elaborately in I. Holton letiter 12/6/74, it takes
thz form of a digtorted, lying account of the telophOﬁe calls by
gﬁiluun Adl_uawy ’ntplligzzcb Other coverups will be dealt with
dater.

What did the United States Govsrnmant know at the time whan they
were professing complete lgnorance of "what actually happened to
Charles Horman"j; indicating that they could not go beyond .the
Chilean asseritions that they knew nothings publicizing “Chilean”
suggagstions that hz had been shot by laftistsz, etc.?

Balow is'matan37 winich, while not complete, seems to me to be
important. I% is organized under the LOllOWiﬂ” hnadlngsa

I Comparison of DoS public statements and excerpts from
material furnished by them under F 0 I A.

i Reports of Charles Horman's arrest, trial, and murder.

ITI The fading helpers,
IV HMlgrp Vina
V Vhy was it necessary for Charles Horman to disappear?

VI Scenarlo.

R e R b S . . B LT e
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I - largely excerpts from sslected material provided to
-me by Depaptneni: of State.

S 181 Consular memos show they wyore nokified by at least 2
9/}8/?3— reople of Charles"™ seizure. Refers to ealls by SIM.
10/30

I 136 “The other two {Horman and Wool) have been reported
9/23 nissing and ars assumed to Ye detained
~ NYTimes Carried neighbors' testimony of arrest, entry into
LieQf23 Estadio MNacional, and siory of SIH telephone calls.
I 13% Tmb/Do3 "Charles Zimund Horman - Mo new lﬂfo or con-
9/25 .- - firmetion of detention since last repor Embassy
aware of Congressional Intarest.®
CIAk6 Bpb/Dod "Enmbazzy further redoudbling its efforts +o
9/26 - £ind Horman”
CIAL? Emb/DoS "No new information or conf*rnwtion on de-
9/26 tention."
Craldy Emb/DoS "2, No furthar informatiom on Charles Edmund

9/27 Horman,"
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CIALs Emb/DoS "We of course continue to checlk all possible
9/27 sources in attempt to locate him.®

II58 Exb/DoS “l. AT lunhh soday with Amd. Heltiman(designate
9/27 I raised iornggL and Horman cas23, pointin, out pudbliec

relations 1mnlluahiong of any continuanco of the prasent
situation whare circumstanzss of thelir disappearance
remain unexplainad. I went over all the facts and reporis
that have com2 %0 our atientiicn in cach case.”

1131 Enh/208 "3. Embasay radoahxlrg its 2fforts %o lozate

o/27 both Teruzzi and Horman."

CIALS3 Emb/DoS “2. Charlss Ddmund Horman s3ill missin RE e

9/28 Embassy continues try check all possiblﬁ sourceg.

CIA4L Emb/Dos "Exhasay redoubling its efforts to locate

9/28 both Teruggl and Horman.,"

1124 RECH/DoS 1y hand delivered letter asks why, instead

9/28 of saying Charles Horman D“abably ig in hiding, they
don't follow line of nzighbors® testimony and SIHM
calls.

sigy Urrutla file memo. “Morsl (Pinochet Militzry Aid)

9/29 indicated that it is H?qudL“ that Tthe personzasl in-

wolved in the search at Mr. Horman's guartars and
removal of Kr. Aormen from ths scene are impersonz-
Tors..." :

"ho Chilean Armed Ferces or Carabinercs did not
conduct ary s search operation zt B12€6 Vicuna McKenna

on 9/17/73."
X123 ECH/DoS letter enclosing Terry Simon dizry 9/17-
9/ 3G . Of22
S18s File mem&, J«A.Anderzon, D. MNelally, ioe-consuls.
10/1 In thic meno of some 90C words is degeribsd theirp
vigit to Char‘e1 lHerman®s house and neighborhood.

Anmonz the points which Dos has not conaidered worth
revealing are:

» wvho had beaen aw

T‘f—'l-u

j _ ay on day Charlics
poRen ¢ the neighborg. "“She asid

-

Yyife of thelnndlor y
vag selzed had s a
that tha authoritiea had 137ar:nt‘" cone *n The house
on two occanlons, oncz in the masrming and azain ad
abont 1800 hours, the Jattar visit bﬁlnv the time
when Horman was *akﬂn avay." A jyronan L;v*n? *in an
apartmant which lLosakad right dowsn on ths Morman houce"
sald, "&t et veen 1500 and 1630 hourz on Sapiaonbar 17,
a Yirht HllJ ruek had upnra“”d in f2ant 3f the noa-a
lozated at Vie unw Me¥onna hlm]. The track ﬂoﬂtain 24
'about 15 soldiars. Thzy woant info the houss. carried
out a man with 2 bezrd..,They put hin on hﬁ Truck,
Boora depariturs they carried out 2 box. vwhioh they
ropped ond which shz saw containad napers and books
and put that on the truck also,-and then dﬂpaf»ed.
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S185 At about 2300 hoursz the samz day the sams truck along
10/1 with two other trucks returned. This time they carried
(cont.) jout a lot of other things, including two largs suit-

' cages, one smaller suitcase, and 2 big box." "The

private citizens in the arsa...are hesitant to talk,
However the woman appesared to cooperate after we
dssured her that nothing would happen to har. She
appeared to be honest..."

Skl GoC Note 15125. "iir. Horman was detained, in the

10/3 Estadio Nacional, _9/20 for curfew violation., He was
‘ libarated th2 following day as ownere were no chargas
againgt hia."

11156 Davis?bos Re-talk with Fonoff Advisor "I also pointad
out that neighbors of Horman had seen hin detained by
persons in military uniforms, but that the military
authorities continued to deny that he had ever been
detained."

III55 Emb/DoS “"Regarding Horman Saenz and Carvallo assured

10/h me that GoC was doing all it could to locate this
missing American."

S192 File memo Defatt Hon, Describes talks with various

1074 people in effort to locate Charles Horman, including

ILutz, Contreras Prieto znd Valenzusla. "General
Valenzuela said he would like +5 be heloful bui
becavse of nis propioms he wanted 211 this inYo kent
at low key and That we do not us2 his nams.

III2hL This was the day when I arrived in Santiago and
10/5 Ambassador Davis told me that the Embassy's opinion
) was that Charles was in hiding. On this day, however,

he wired a report of the vice consuls®’ 10/1 memoran-
dum to Kissinger, He added a statement regarding the
landlord's (Dr. Nunez) testimony “He had talked to a
young married woman who nad enderad a cab near 4126
Yicuna McKemna just as the truck carrying lHorman and
the military personnel depvaried. Nunez said that
the cab, by chance, followed the truck from 4126
Vicuna MMcXanna to Calle Nuble where it turnsd right
and proceedsd directly to th2 Esztadio Nacional., Nunaz
gaid that the witness saw the itruck enter the Estadilo
Naclonal and furthermore that the truck did not dis-
charpge pasgengers on its trip to the stadium.
Witnesses revort that ths group of men which took
Horman prisonsr was led by either a Lieutenant or a
Captain. They werse not able %o identify the mili-~
tary unit which carried out this oparation.”

S 199 Affidavit by Marlo Carvajal that his wife had been
10/6/73 called September 18, 1973 at approximately 8.00 a.m.
I translate: :

"That day a person who did not give his name called,

gaying that he belonged to the Nilitary Intelligenca

Service (SIM)...he informed her.(Isabella Rostasllo de
Carvajal) that they wers holding at SIM a North
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S 199 American with a beard, not making mention of the names.
%0/@/?3 He nsked why this man had her namz and telephone numbar,
cont, )

Mrs. Carvajal answered that evidently the person referred
to was a neizghbor, lir. Charlesg Horman, who had her num-
ber as he and his wife freguently made use of her
telephone.

The person from SIN asked if she knew that the North
American worked in films. bRrs. Carvajal answered affir-
matively., Then he asked whether sha knew that he wasg a
leftist extremist, o which shs replied that she had no
knovwledge of Mr. Horman's political colaration.

Finally the supposed person from SIM advised Mrs. Carvajl
that the conversation was being recorded and that, if
what she szaid was untrue, she would be in danger of
death,"”

S 196 (Affidavit was secured from Carvajzl) H”“‘“\\
10/8 ECH/Purdy letter requests report on Col.Hon's activities \
pursuant to Purdy's verificatlon that #ario Carvajal i
and Frechman living in house 1arly occupied by .
Warwick Armstrong had been called by SIM, dopw—"a""

IIIsh Davig/Willoughvy. Points out discrepancies Chilean note
10/10 and all indications that CH was picked up 9/17.

GoC note 1512

e i e

‘TIY L7 Befers 1o nmono glx”“ Hen by Howwews Yansavantly"

prepared by SIN for Fomlrlstry.

b’,rCIA?Q Heavily omitted
10/15/73
8207 File memo, Lutz suggests that Teruggl was plecked up by
10/16 his friends and shot, that Charles Horman was picked up
by robbers or extrenists.
S216 Enbassy/GoC Asks Chilean clarification of discrepancy
10/19 of their note 10/73, saying Charles Horman was held in

Estadio Nacional bestween 9/2¢ and 9/24% and neighbors®
testimony that he was seized 9/17 and taken into Estadio.

~1I150 Emb/DoS Chronology
10/20/73
6258 and Inadequate reports of SIM ealls and neighbors® testimony
6259
TA33 * Emb/DoS Same Chronology
10/20/73 |

IIT 49 Emb/DoS Additional chrowolo gy :
v 10/23 _
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35 Ems/DoS 3. "nush of information which has bzen turned
10,/23 an by eabasgay and by Pr. Hornon s baged o ruwmor,
hearasay, and nharha i

= 4 o Ay -
ke D SENS N degoiye,

Chronolozy 20/19-10/20, *wWillourhhy znd Arb. Fernsndes
/¥3 2%  dlszuss inaccuracias of (GoC) 1973 note...¥ono?f conione

plating withdrawing note or phrhapns weriting new nota,.”

*Gen, Latz.,.it A1fficult %o establish vhat military
wnits, 1T any, rsspsonsible fer Herman's death. 0ffsred
thought that i 1t had been military unit which killed
Hoxran on strast,..commander would prabatly have pre-
Torres to aavae le?t scons and body 1nthsr than...
naving to explala clrcumgiances acstlion to suporior
officer.*

III 1153  Exb/DoS Repords recsipt CoC nete saying “previous n 3
10/23 (10/3) saying Horran déuined 9/20 and raelsased follow-

ing day did not correspond to actual events,

8 Hond viritten notes of talks betweon Anderson{(J?) and -
0 ¥. Marshall on cover uyp asvscis. DIIRlewlt $o read byt

10/28,25  interesting,

S 5232 Ambagsadorn/s

8 Purdy/Anderson to X. Marshall, Embaasy suggestions
ey on now Chronology should be worded - what to omit -
=.1, Lo whoa what should bs shown.

2 oS On 2TVer up.
¥} Taport -« gea part II.

5 Paragrapn 3 POXS -
—_— {ire) S wieta
DN VO JMAUL ASSILSY WO A8 N0 n3n-

28 g

3 denies rc 2 LVANE
Tua ranort was giv

tionad.

RCH/Fulorizht lether

Kissings»/Enbassy. Condains instructicns for

3

9 covering un.

Davig/Xissinger. Confirms “factual accuracy of abovs,”

A. Andazsen/Z0H ziving text of Gol note

. Loy
) withdraxing note of 10/3.
246 Flle memo from Dafatt Hon datailinzg his requests %o

gen., Lutz for explanztion cof Terugzl z2nd Horman cazgas
and Q2mand that Lutz dsliver an explzhation priocs to
11/1/73 when Aunbadsador would return te U.S.

He attachsd unsignsd, mwndated name from Lutz, It
saenyg o nastily writhen pack of liass.

L7 Trt/Des R

apert of regquzst for Information on Teruggl,
JHorman., UGS

21 ricdiculosve nnawars.

3 s
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I 1lo Letter Kubisch/Javita, ihite wash of DoS poazition.
11/5. Claims Charles Horman was dead when Enbassy first heard
of him, Offers "“Chronology”.

CIA 30 Embassy/DoS Usual story of Emb request to GoC for info.
11/5 on Teruggl and Horman. Parrots ridiculous statements
of Lutz unsigned memo.

I 106 Joyce Horman/FPulbright letter,

11/7
S 222 Statememts by J. A. Andsrson and J. M. Hall that they
224 and Shafifer (all vice-consuls) monitored Purdy teslephonz
11/12 call to ECH and that no mention was made of Chileans as
Charles Horman's nmurderers or of place of execution.
As stated in ECH diary, Purdy telephoned me at Investiga-
¢ciones and then came there alone and told me that the
Chileans had shot CH in the Estadio Nacional on 9/18.
I repeated thiz to Joyc2, to her Father and to others.
i i s 3 Letter Javits/Xublisch, guoted: on first page, expressing
11/13 dissatisfaction with Kubisch letter ll/? and N. Davis

statement 11/9 to Foreign Relations Committee

ITI 166 Secstate/Emb Voices concern regarding sirong congres-

11/13 sional and public and press interest in discrepancies
of Teruvggi and Horman cases and DoS fear that any
Chilean response may "bs pro forma at best". States
“Such report would bz widely condesmned,..as unresponsive
and indicative of official 'coverup'" Gives official

, list of questions to be asked of Chileans.

'iII hé Thompson tells Carvallo that unless GoC provides a sub-

11/14 stantive report, clearing up factual discrepancies,
5594 they will be condemned by Congress and others as unre-

gponsive and covering up.

JIXI 45 Thompson reports on telling “"Economic 0fflcial” that
1@/15 USG ability to be helpful to Chile is affected by GoC
5626 Yandling of Ch, FT cases.

IX ihh  Letter Karkashian/ﬂ.ﬁ:&hompson. "We have not sent out
EE2ER? © tha chronology on Herman to anyone and have offered to
11/15/73 make it availabls to only a ;2w Congressmen or mambars
of their staff on a confidential basis. So far no one
has requagted to see it. Ve have sent out the Chrono-
logy on Terugzl to geveral Congresamen with no restrictions:
on its distribution.
\'1.,‘:3
S 226 Note 455 Dof/GoC. Transmits questions furnished by
Secstate in IX 166, 11/13.

I 11/16 sSecstate/Emd Transmits texts Jawlts/Kubisch 11/13,
Joyce Horman/Fulbrignt.

I 1ok Emb/DoS TLargely illegible. Ancwers to points raised
11/17 by Jack Anderson Coluan,
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I 32 Emo/DoC  Replies to points raised in Javit s/¥ubisch
and Horwon/“ulvrxﬁqt 10/25 lz%tters. Shows that dis-

IIT 13 tortion3 and lies &lldt :d at Dmb.

III 13-2 Also replies to points raissd in Joyce Horman/
Fulbright.

III 13-3 )

I 14

1 11

11/18

IT 145 Secstate/Emb. Gives excerpts from NY Times article 11/19

11/19

IIT 104 sSecstate/Emb. Text of Jack Anderson article.

11/19 :

IIX b "yilloughby zaid that Af PAO could provzde him with

11/20 very informal and unofficial communicailion stressing

5722 public relations effect of these (CﬁwﬁT) casag he
would raise with Junta..." "We shall give Willoughdby
a plece of paper promptly" Thompson

III 177 Thompson tries again.

11/23

6653

CIA 28 Memo J. J. Halsama (Emb. Press contact) to (?) This is

11/21 a pasteup of paragraphs taken from a longer document.
“The Horman and Teruggl cases are eontinuing to be a
major subject of U.S. press and Congressional attention...
in both cases vhﬁre are a numbzr of guestions atout both
men that any skilled investigator mwould ask...I think
the only way to take the heat off this problem would be
to have 3 IQCuuaT rnno"t...avcn though such a report
migh* “ovoke initial criticiem I think in ths long run
it would do much to establish the eredibility of what
is said here."

I 10 Joyce Horman/C/A.Anderson. As&a vy C.H. body is not

11/26 being returned and whether delay iz to prevent identi-.
fication.

TIX 178

11/27

5825 Thompson pr s Huerta for answer to 11/15 note. Huerta

(=}
* windicated mi
2

se

givings about...resulis of COC investigation.
given the dagree of divorier and confusion which prevailed
at the tima2
currad, CF

numbayr 47

these deaths ars belisered (sic!) to have oc-
statement about respomsible procedure in
172,

7

o - L’l 4]
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S 229 File menmo D.:.“Izav/JJ, Reporte Amb., IFernandez oﬂjinﬂ
11/30/73 he did not know when dbatter information on Tﬂrug i and
Hornan would ba Icrtihcoming,

CIA 25 Chronolozy Emb/Szestate. Conslderable informatlon on
11/30 Tarugzi, Soms2 reierences to Charles Horman.

III 130 Beza aszureg Thompson GoC "making every effort to pro-
12/5 vide report,”

S 933 Pile memo RS Steven/Thompson.  Says Enrique Guzman
12/6 ¢lains hs i3 working hard on facts of Taruggzi, Horman

cases, that it is ““‘DJ&D1G w2 nevar will know™ jusi
how they diead, IPGlubJ that both had bsan deeply in-
volved in leftist activities and perhaps shot by their
cwn conrades of the left.

III 43 Assurances that report is being werked on,

12/10 .

IIT 34 Mesinger to Amembassy. Foses Joyce's questions, "Is

12/1) GOC prolonzing shioment 50 that an autovsy could not
possibly determine date of death?”™ "why is it thai al-

thouvgh, . .never rec ived an autopsy fntort, Embasgssy's
"Preliminary report (FS 192) dated 16/30" was able %o
gtate “cause of death" has multipls bullsat wounds?”

Kigginger requests copy of whatever data exists even 1L
~fails to qualify as full blown "aubtepsy report,

CIA 23 Emb/SECSua+3 Thompsen quoates Adniral Carvajal as véry

12/11 anxious to prov.lda Teruvgl, Horman report. Alsd prom-

ising 1f answers werse not forthcoming, %o 1urn1%h description of
efforts Guotes Huevta working hard %o provide report.

5 el GoC note 18557 with "Raport”

12/13

I 168 Refers to inadequazisag in GOZ nots 18557

1/7/7% 37308

IT 168 Secstate/Emb. *“As Embassy 1z awrare, Chilean note (18557)

1/7 does not regpond to or even mention various key guastions

and 2pparent discrepanciss,,.i response to th2za
questions, soma of which are factual and should not ba
that difficult to anower is considzsred essential...”

ITI 156 Note 030 to GOC pointing out incompleteness of GOC
1/22/?4 Eote 18577 and requesting full responss to USG note
. 55. ;‘533*"'_

III 174 Emb/Secstatz Chilean "High level Foreign Ministry
1/31/7% 0fficial” =aid that delay in regponding te U.S.

questions "may havoe bean related to some sensitivity
.about tha seriez of quastions which the Embasay presented
about the Hofman casa, Neverthelesa...he would raise the

matter again wiith the Junta..."

.
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IIX 49 Embassy Lo Ssecsbtate regzarding resuest to Foreign

2/1/7 Hinister Husrta for specific rapliss o questions pre-
sented earlier on Hormun/Teruggsl cases.

I 86
2/6/ 7%

CIA 15
3/19/7%

241
3/21

3 2ho
3/21

=5
G

S 37
?/13/"4

*Admiral Husrta =2id that at this point in time he felt

sura tnht it would be impossivle to develop further in-
formation concerning these casz€s...”

Chilean Fote 2364. “ecamnnct provide the Embagsy with
any new information.”

Bulk of correspondencz at this period relates to
E£f0fub 10 have Charles Horman's body returned to tha

tln l..!t

Emb/Secstate Chilean Maval Counterintelligence Officer

approached Hil “p(fi ?) officer with what Snbassy

interprets as offsr %9 return Charles Horman's body
U,S. Govt would releases Tow nmissiles o Chile,

Wils meno, Jhmes 5. ﬁnue“so“. » Deserid
procadures with ald of .Col.Rafaecl C
Chillean Air Force,

L&

Congressian Donald Fraswr letier to H..Aisblnvﬁr en=
cloginz ELi letter &/6/ 7%, BCE letter £/8/7% wixt

questions and varlous sLazements Ircm u;lgrobn ‘ina
personrel, including 11/21/73 telegram from Admiral,

Ft. Awador, CZ to Czpt. Daviz "G. Crever d2ld rmake

nl—

J

svatement alleged quoted in newspaper.."
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IT_Havorts of Charles Horman'g arrecst, irial, and muedsr

In ny lettar 10/25/73 to Senator Fulbriznt I said, "On the sanms

day (10/17/73) a nan acsociatad w1tn Ford Foundation told ma that a
close friend of hisc alzo is a clogss friznd of a General in the
Chilean arnmys; that tha Ganeral had sald that Charlses had bean shot
to death in the Egtadlo Macilonal on or befors Sepiember 20th."

I reporiad this immsdiataly to Consul Purdy.

During Dacember 1973, I lunchad in tlew York with the nan fron

Ford Foundaition. Hs Then told ma that he had ranor tad this matts
To Purdy befors na med ma in Santizgo. AT that time I aziad him to
writa en affidavit dbut, for s2veral reasons, some associated with
his future carzer, he was unwilling %o do so. I agreed not to ire-
veal his name, although it is obviously known %o tne DoS and to
others.

Cn tha evening of 1/13/76, after a fiom showing in New York, a

Chilean iniroduced himsel? to m2, saylng that he could tell me what
had happenad o my son. 'hlls his name is known %t0 the DoS (swwho has
harassed hin), %o Senators and to tha prass, I shall refer to him as W.

He wag a frisnd of the Armstrongs who algo wers friends of Charles and:

-7'who had baen telephonad by SIii on September 13. The nrnsarongq,

feeling that W might b2 able to get information throuzh his conr:sc~

'ﬁiona, as“ﬁd him to do go. He obiainad information from an Officer

uno was on duty in the Estadio Naclonal and entirely Tamiliar with
Fthe circungs ances. He said that Charles nna bzan intarrogated in
the uppzr part of the Zstadio where Military Intelligsnce was
stationad. He said thatv a dossier had baen presented wnich spoke of
Charles’ pﬁrtic’ua ion in the rarch on Washington and his activity
in civil richts and anti-Viedtnam war movemsnis., He said that it
also referrad to Charisg as a membar of [IR. He said that Charles
wag sentenced o be shot,

On learning this ¥ went dirsctly to the American Enmbassy agd reported
it to Judd Kessler. Iewis Diuguid in the Washingion Post 6/20/76,

‘referrinz <o Xeasler as "a ranking embassy officilal’" says "the

eﬂoaasy o7ficlal has acknowladszad recsipt and rcnorting of the inifor-
mation, which included +tha allezation that those taking the decision
had a dosziar on Horman inciuilng inforration about his anti-Vietnan

and civil righis activity in ths U.S.*”

Degplte our all-out offorts to obtain information adbout Charles-and
the widespread attompta of wamcnvs op tha Ceongrass and others To heln
us, there is not a shred of evidenca that the unuaqsy informed their
own goverinent or qusk »ied the Ghilean governnans avout this report,.

Lt

In early Og%obay, reallcing Hat the Envasgy had done nothing zbout
his report to 1nen a; achzd iare Dolguin of the Canadian En-
bagsy and to!d nin the muory. Dolguin in turn t91d it to the man

Y

agsoeciated with Ford Foundation, wno told n2 and Purd

Cavd ol

i
Ik—.j &

FrCS e
'
O

v said that he had told the above to iavic Schnzlder of Sonator
Kennady's staif,
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1973

s 244
10/3/73

JH Diavy
10/2

S 192
10/4

ECH Diary
10/18/73

ity Luls Contraraz Pricto ¢alled on Joyc2kx said he
coul? obitain informniion about Charles by naxt day.
Pollauing day iics, Prieto called, onic "Charles wag
alive ond wail but that he could not b2 located until
they found out what charges were bzinz held azainst
him,” Joyce revortad thls to Purdy Tollowing morning.
e took KM »'s twlephonz numbar and said he would

v same day Purdy called Joyce and said

.J
r.}'f-i-

-
L}
fros ¥
o

that she nﬁd nisundaratoocd Major's wife; that, in fact,
Major had no inFformation aboui Charieg. Joyece callasd
#ajor's wide who gaid That shory was corrzsct but thal
they had had the wrong name. (Joyce had glven the

Major Charles® name in writing.)

GoC note 15225 s3id Charles had been arrested 9/20 for
curfow vlolatLOﬂ and released fellowing day.

Ceneral Camilo Valenzuzla Godoy called on Joyecs, offerasd
to halp. On 19/3 he reportzd a Red Cress friond of hig,

working at Stadium, as saying Chazlzas had been released
fron Suadi un 9/21 and seen heading in direction of
Curico.

Joyce returnad to Major Prietvo's homa., Priato gave
her a letier of introgution to Col. Bwing, Secretary
Gensral of Junta, and said that Ewing would be able %o
locate the arresting group Yinmediatzal

Following norning Joycae went to Ewing's office,
preaenrﬂl 1nbuu:9 wag told she couvld not s32 Ewing.
She yeturned twica later in day and was not allowed to
gea hin.

Consul Purdy telephonsd me a%t Investigaclones, saying
that a provadvly rozlchvb Tingerprint 1d3nti‘Lwaﬁion
Charles’ bedy had baen made. I asked hin to come to
Invegtigaciones. Ve talkad in a hall some distance from
where Joyce was bteing intarrozated. Purdy said that

Charles had bsan shot in the Estadio Macional on

10/1.9/73

San%omber 18, 1973, I later tﬁteh“oneﬂ Joycae's father,
repeating want Purdy had szid that asking hin to have

arlesg® dontal racoxdg gsani to DI3. I 3lso taledhonad
my crother-in-~law and told hin what Purdy had said.

About 3 p.n. Ortiz and Manesgas of SIil came to our hotal
and reportad to m2 that ldanbi;i01ﬁ1on vag poaitive.
I specifically asled whathar Charles nad been chot in
the Estadin Nacional 9/13/73 and thay rovliesd affirma-
tivaly. A% that momant Purdy called and said idontiii-
catlion was positive., In “ﬁﬁij to ny qaaatinn, ha ro-

aated vwnat he had szid on tho grqv‘ouﬂ day, that Charles
had been shot in tha Estadio uacional 9/10 /?3 A3 tho

™

oI
-t
OV\

5

: a9
two men froa QIJ were leaving Ordiz was crying
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II Renorts of Charlag Hornan'g aveast, twial, and mvedae

ECH Diaxr wnil2 wo wers lunching before leaving Zor the air-

10/20/73  pord, Ingpactor ario Qojas of Invagiizaciones was
announced. H2 mado his formal rCPOTﬁ o? the identif.. .
cation. I rep2ated what I hod asxed Purdy and the men
from SIH, He also said that Charles had veen shot
9/18/73 in the Estadio ilaclonzl. On leaving ha
squeezed my arm and sald, in Spanish, that things like
thls should not hnappen.

8 213 File memo by J. Z. Andsraon

10/13(%?)
*A consular officer visited UN refuzes canter office
at appro: 1mau31y 1600 hours, . « A UN officlal saiad
that sources from the military reported that Charlas
had been savagely beaten and shot.

s 21k File mamo J. E. Anderson

- 10/18/73

A Chilean, identifyinz himsel?® as "Cristian” said his
relative had besn in Estadlio and had syoken $o American
w ¥ had been interroéated twice, tThen a rarity, and
then wag called agein for interronzaticn and not seen
again, Describad s very inteliigent, vary caln.

lative of hig vorsonally
can wno was shot.

(ECH never was %told of this revors:)

on 6/7/76 Frank Nan*tzaa, NBC and Jean Omang, Washington Post,
intervicwsd Rafael Amnsﬁin Conzalss Ve?dug in the I% aliaﬂ Embasay,
Santiazo, where he, his wife and hig child had recsivsd azylunm
sinca 9/3/75. The interview mags based on his efrorss 1o obtain
safe conduct oz himsalf and hiz fanily out o2 Chille and was tims

to colnclida with the 0 A S mes ting. In the course of The intsrview
Gonzzles said that he had baen nresent in tha office of Censral
Tutz, head of Chilean iiili Lﬂ“y Intellizencs, about one week after
the coun, when Charles Horman was dbrouzht to an adjlacent roon while
disposigiOW o2 his case was decided. Conzales said that also
present in L tz' offlce wers Col Zarria, hig g2cond in command and
another man who Conzaleza Sook o be an American. g sald that h2
gaw Charles Gﬂd thas this was one renson why oa 3/21/7% he was sent
to vica=consul J A.And2rson to help him if necessary to identify

Chariea*® bcdy. (CIA §/13/75)

Gonzales was sared 03 saying "General Ltz was the Arny Intzlligence
Director and the number two, $ol. Barria was with soms American.. .
and they decided that this guy wag suprosszd to disavpear. 30 they
Took hin oway o » +oub tnow azain about him Tecause in 197%, ih
the month of February or ilarch, Sanntor Javits rafused to approve
e, plgn of 2w sporo varts i they dea't glve tack tho boiy of
Charlasg Horman o his family", TLater in Zhz t2p2 Gonzales says
"tacy Said that this guy know teo nuch. So he nag Lo dlsgnweﬂw "

o

1]

L 1
18]
Ly

e
5‘_]
P

This aTatonent, in var*nuj forns is renaeatod

nty *ipes in this
intorvicew and in a subsoguent interviow oa b
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Tha Congnul

CIA 13
6/11/76

CIA 22
6/12/75

s 240
3/21/ 74

CIA 10
6/13

CIA 7
6/1k

intorviawed Consales at least twice.

Enb/Secsiate "Statement of a11ﬂl Go
““CLU WOPTes Hormayw « w e ede Seal
Gonualug. « » win Tho 9oth fioopr of "+
Defence was General Tutzs, was-an Are
yoom gittinzg I heard *hac his nome w Charles Horman
and I heard that he knew a lot=--h2 knew too much and
he was supposed to disavvear. Tnats all I heard. I
naver saw hig again uniil ths Yime I went to th
General Cemetery to racognize hime- and to pick hin
up. Thrig was in llarch 1974, I wen: there with James
Anderson of the U.S. Emoaszy o do That, bacauss I
could recognize hin.," Thars are repetitions of
Gonzaleg saying that Charles Horman was shot bacauss
he knew t0o much and also that the arny later said
that hse was Qnot in a poblacion by a “erazy" bullet,

on
m
L
n
b
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ican in the nex
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Emb/Secsba Reveatg, in gummary statemsnts in CIA 13.
“6.Commrn’. Conzales® statezment on Horrman's death adds
entirely neJ facet to his casa. Duuﬂroneﬂ+ will recall
that GoC hasa %old us O*ﬁlvl“LlJ That 1% had no knsy-
ledge of how Horman died, and that "hére was no racord
of his having been Leiainod.. . Howevar Conzalea state-
ment raizsss possibility that he had been detainzd and
then klliad. 7. Conzaleg statement to Consul sounds
plausible but in view of hig reputation we cannot
agsune it is accurate. « "

NOTE: ECH -~ Denigzratlon of Gonzalzsg, found in various
gtatements made by GoC and re naated by Emnb., szy that
he was not employzd by CoC bus voluny ered on sevaral
occasiong and that ha was not an 0fficer. In tape of
laniizas, O.Qn_/Conzalea interview, Conzalzs says that
GoC a2lso hag said h2 was a dasertar. He also offers
evidence of his employment and having been paild a
pension(PPiL,;15)

File menmo vics conoul, J.E.Andarson. Refers 1o
Lt.Col. Rafael, Chilean Air Forecs.

Secstata/Enb Asks enbassy Lo try obiain release from.
Gonzalea to show CIA 12 to Javiis.

Enb/Secatate. Teoxt of nodte to GoC (very polita)

asking them to chack into Gonmaloz® siatement. Con-
taiﬂs var: bal comments or Chilesan volcoung -larzely
danlgration of Gonzalea-vory much aloang lins of Do3 R.
Finbres said when he called me in rezard to ny lettar
to ”[Jﬁlﬂ”“r.



T Viey nvgas Mhreag Voaon 15,

IX Ramorts of Chazlag iloprnals asrvagat. Tteinl, and nusdar

CIA & Emb/Seestate. Conazul interviewsd Gonzalez 6/11.
6/14/76 Atieonto G0 pick holes in flrat siatenent.

CIA ccstmvu/J“J. Gives tt of James Andorson meno

5 L)
EQ E)

6/1?/?6 3/22/7% confirming Gon

5
alez story of his part in turn-
ing over body Lfor roleass !

CIA & Enb/Secatate Desgeribes talk with Chilean polcouns
6/23/76 re handling of GConzalex case.

CIA 5 Enb/Secatate Tellg of Kennedy/Facsall letter.

6/ 21/ 75

CINGET2 Enb/Secotate Text of CoC note 26 answering CIA 7.
?

cf, James Ande
%

aon 3/21/?& describing Gonzalez as
Alir Force Offlicer

Ll
Lo
i
£

¢f. Gonzalez penultimate statement ro his position
in BHaniizzs taps.

Thig document consists of pages 2 and 3., Page 1
is onitted.
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IXII . "Tas Pailine Halsaen
Thza actions of Iajor LulsContreras Pricto and of
Ceneral Canilo Valanzuzlsz choy are describad in
II. Valenzuzla is one of thosa with whsm CI\ nezo=-
tiated 1o kidrnap General annalﬂgh in 1970 and may
be the loadar of the group wnich kidnavped and
killed Schneider.
ECH 10/4/73 Charles Murphy of A3C sald that he could put
Diary me in Touch with zomeone wio nignt be able to nelp me.

Iater in the evasning he selnﬁhohv 12 and told va
to call Colonal Agusto Rojas oi SIX1 the follow
> & JZ ing

morning. e

10/7 I telephonad Col. Rojas who szid that he
wonld bz giad to halp.

led. Saild he would have inior-
ng daj.

10/8 Col. Rojas cal
mation on the iollowi

I naver hzard from hin again.
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Terry Sinon
statenent
notarized

L/11/ 74

J4 Diary
9/16/73

11/21/73

9/19/73

9/20

9/21

9/2k

9/26

ECH/CAAndargon Th
2

9/23/?3

cribes occurrenzes 9/11-9/15 and what was
e “erq 04 Xizrp Yina.

Charles Horman's description. of what he and Terry

Simon neﬁr4 from menbers of Llzrp Vina.

Cable COJUSNAV F%. Amador, CZ/ Capt. Davis.
“Crater dl“ mast Horman . « v "Orater did make
statements quoted in newspapzar.”

Joyee visita Consulate to report Charles® arrest.
Vice Consul iHall asked her "das there anything

In the house that might have irritated the soldisrs?®
Joyce mentioned the study Charles had made of the
Viaux Schneider case. "Hall seemed interested in
finding out more about these »ages.. . .1 gave

a detailed explanation of Charles® work. He
gy:cifically wantéd to know about the 2ilm, . .

about Chile.™

Joyce and Terry went to Capt. R.E. Davis® house %o
neet Adniral Huidobro (who didn't come). Davis
said "that the nil'ﬁary wag just protecting itseli,
that it had uncovared a. plot against military
leaders.”

Capt. Davia sent his driver with Jovee to interview

naighbors.

Driver took Joyce to Carvajal homa where she heard
revort of SIi call to them. Joyce gave This infor=-
mation to Capi. Davis shortly thereaiter

Capt. Davls telephoned Joyce. Asked whather Charles
could have been involved in political activity.
Suggestad, in eflsct, that Joyce be preparsd to

face thiaz possibility. :

Ambasgsgador Davis said to Joycz, "I understand that
Capt. Ray Davis has bd2en working with your problam.*

L] - - .
*I/told Capt. Davis about Major Prieto's call and
vigit of t;n day hafore. <Cavt. Davis reacted more
quickly than ha ever had teforzs, He sald that this
was a very important p;ege of information. . .He
said we should gt on it right away. He triled
callinz Prieto L“T_“ldﬁﬂly." vihan line was busy
he told hils agsisiant to male tha call right away.

For Pristotui'latss amiiong e IX, p. 12,
J. Horman diary Q/HJ—L

i 1otter wog shown to Don Rogors of tthits House
e He ordered my requcatq b2 implemanted.

at

=l
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ech diary

9/29
9/30

10/2

1&/2/?3

ECH Diary
10/5

S 258
10/ 24./73

“doyce told ma that Capt. Davis had callad her and

s2.3d that he had begen plazed in charge of her case,

I agked C. A. Andarson who capt. iay Davis was,
Anderson saild that he was MNaval Intslligence.

C.A.Anderson told me that James Andergon, viee
consul, had vigited 4126 Vicurna iicXenna, spoken to
several naizgnbors withou* obtaining infornation
about Charles® arrassts that th2 Carablinaro CO
Schouol had bazn cheecx2 d; that two oXf The nooola

who had basn reporied ag callsed by HMilitary Inselli-
gence on 9/18 had baan chacled w1tﬂout confirmation.
Docunments in I show this to ba outright lies.

"He (Capt. Davis) asked me if I had prenared the
regume and list of Charlen® friends. I explained
that I had not had the tims., He said tnhw ae thouzht
it was important . . . to %alk again to the lady who
had seen the truck which took Charlzss away and had
entersd th2 Eatadlo uacio“ﬂl. I told Capt. Davis
that it seened more important to0 interview neigh-
bors to sze if we could ides “ixg which military group
had arvested Charles as I had already spoksn with
that woman at length.

NOTE: Vice Consuls J. E. Anderson and D. lMclally
as well as Ambaasadar Davis had detailed inTorma=-'
tion on thess ratters. If Cavnl. Javi aas "in
charga"”, why was he auggesting duplicating reports?
Pregumrably he imew all about what had happsnad and
was trying to crzats jimpression of activity in search.

Vith such positive information abert Charles® arregt
and baing taken to Estadio tacional, why did: Capt.
Davig want namea of Charles® Irienda?

Capt. Ray Davls did not atitend meeting in Amb. Davis
office, in spite of announcements that he was in
chargs of the casa,

His name naver azain was mentionad in conne
tha casa. He did talephone me twica and inv
Joyce and me to dinner. ile mentionad no reason otnsr
than social for thsse invitations., I refused them.

Conversation m2mo- XK. Harshall/C.A.inderson. *I
talked him (ECH) out of idesna of Capt. Davis in
Intelligence

NOTEs F. Manltzas told ECH that Havy's bdblography

of Davis saya he hag been in Iaval Intellizence for
yeara in Cariblbean, Brzatll, ctlz.

e e e e e e i e . N A o s e e A
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IV LORP VINA

S 37 Latter Congressman Fraser/Xissinger ™ihy did Col.
?/15/?4 P.J.Ryan of illzrpvina remove the roglstration cards
of Charles Horman Irom the Hotel iliranar?®

Ietter Col. P.J Ryan/?. Purdy "I did not remove them, nor
8/10/74 did I ever sece then.,” . '
Manitzasz p. 38. “Ryan denied that he took the cards. But
article the U.S.Bnbas3y official . . . was clear:*I don't

know why in tha h2ll h2 toolk thenm or what ha 4id

with thsm but Colonsl Ryan took the registration cardsz.'™

S 37 Letter Congressman Fraser/Xissingsr. "why did Col.
7/15/7% Ryan brinz to th2 hotel a woman wno he said wag the
' mother of a Chilean woman who stayed at the hotel
with Charles Horman?"

Ictter Col. P. J. kyan/F., Purdy. ". . .I am willing to swear
8/10/7% I brought no one to the Hotsl who purported ©o bz the
mother of Terry Simon, or any on2 els2's mother."
ranitzas “"ihe desk clerk and the hotel manazer . . .said. . .
artlcle Colonel Fatrick Ryan. . .came by with a woman who he

said wag the mothar of the girl =~ the girl who had
gtayed with Horman."



V yinv wa it recesaary for Charles Horman to disaovear?
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He new toon much.

a - The things he heard and saw at Vina del lMar strongly
indicating U. S. involvenznt in the coup.
b -~ Details of the Schneider case.

They probably suspected thzat he might have known things
which have been revealed since or which still remain
unravaalad,

U. S. deliberate destabilization of Chilean economy.
Long term interference in Chilean elections.

- CIA and multinational efforts, other than Schneider
case, activities to block Allende inaugurztion.

"arrest lists”, etec.
e - CIA part in funding strikes, aiding rightist para-
military groups, etc.
£f-- 27?7 i
They knew that he was an investigative reporter who had
written articles and made documsnitaries.

They knew that he had been active in the civil rights
movement and in opvosition to the Vietnam war.

‘They knew that he was of the group who conducted ¥ I N,

Vie sent him clippings from N. Y. Times, Washingzton Post,
The Christian Science ionitor, which were bases for small
news service to Government supporting press. Many of the
letters conhining these clippings arrive: .pan. ECH diary
10/16/73*. . .two men from Military Intelligence . . .
arrived. They spant 1% hours asking questions of Joyce.
As they were leaving, Ortiz asked what she knew about
FINT

This wasg a verv critical time for Kissinger and Nixon.

Nixon was under heavy fire bacause of Watergate.

Kissinzer was examined by the Senate regarding confirmae
tion as Secretary of State shortly after itne coup. Ameri-
can investors in Chile were counting on financial benafits

from the coup.

‘A revelation of what part the U.S.Covernment had played

and of what had led to the murder of two American citizens
would have bzen disastroug Tor Kigsinger, Nixon and the
investors.

20-

- CIA plans for action in case of coup, such as providing
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VI Scenario

Cnarles Horman and Terry Simon were caught in Vina del ilar

by the coup. At the Hotel they met Creter of the U. S. Navy
who talked freely and Indiscreetly about partlcznation of

the U.S. Governm2nt in the coup. His. remark "wz _cama.to_do

a job and we did 1t" was later confirmed by Captain R. E.
Davis, Commander of Iilgrp Vina, and a member of Naval Intelli-
gence. Captain Davisg had bsen an Intellizence agent for some
time and probably was active in Brazil and in the Caribbean
theater,

Creter's indiscretions were overheard by a woman who accom-
panied him and she interrupted the convarsation. ILater she
probably described the incident to Lt.Col.Patrick J. Ryan,USMC
second in command of Mlgrp Vina. Col, Ryan rzported the matter
to Captain Davis, either by telephone to Santiago or personally
wnen Captain Davis came to Vina later in the week.

Captain Davis drove Charles Horman and Terry Simon to Santiago
Septembar 15. Alerted by Col. Ryan's report on Charles
Horman's tali with Creter, he checked with CIA and was given
the \information which later wers presentzd as a dossier at
Charles Horman's interrogation (sse p. 11). Arrangements were
v made to have Charles Horman arrested and turned over to SIH.
A detachment of goldisrs was sent to his house on the morning
of September 17 but found the house empty. They returned
late in the afternoon, made the arrest, taking him off in the
truck alone, seized some books, ete. Late the same night
three trucks returned and carrled off more things.

They did not take him to a Conisaria, as wag done with the
Garret-Schesches, Frank Teruggi, David Hathaway and others,
they took him directl.y into the Estadio lacional (see p.
3-8185, p.4 III 24 et al.) Charles Horman was not checked into
the Estadio in ths usual way (describad in David Hathaway's
statenent). He was taken directly to the upper level and
interrogated by S I . The dossier mentioned above des-
crived his activities Iin ®¥he U. S. in the civil rights and
anti-Vietnam war movemsnts, hils participation in F I N in
Chile. He was condemnad to be shot dbut the interrogators
vere unwilling to carry this out on their own authority.
Thay *tharsfore sant him and their files to the office of
Genaral Lutz, Director of Army Intellizence, in the Hinistry
of Defensz building. Recognition of the gravity of nurdering -
an Anerican citizen who had bzen arreasted under clrcumstancas
where ther2 might have been witnessas (as thers were) is
evidenced by the fact that Charles Horman's file was reviewed
by Ganaral Lutz, by Col. Rarria, nis second in command, and
by an American Intelligsnce zgent. " They declided that Charles
Horman "knew t00 much" and confirmed the sentence of shotting
him. This was done, most probably about September 20,



Although the Ehuqﬂsy knew no 1z
Charles Hornan's arrest and that x
his friends, and althouza their file
e great deal of solid information, they made no cogent efforts
to brinz the Junta to book. St2p3 they ﬂl znt have taken if
‘they ggd gﬂally wanted %o resolve the matter can readily be

‘v v lize

Than September 18 of
4 had telephoned two of
s show that they obtained

It ig obvious *that efforis were bzing madz to conceal the
truth, The cover up continued. First the Department saild that
they knew absolutely nothing; =*hat Charles Horman's nams was
not on tha list of prisonzrs isgusd by the Junta, that they

had approached the Junta at the hizghzst levels and had been
told that they kmew nothing. On 9/27 they started telling me

that their best opinion was that Charles was in hiding. They

df¥d not refer in any way to the important evidence of the

neighbors who witnsased ths arrest and intreduction into the
Egtadio or to the te 1ph0ﬂﬂ ca2llis by 'S I il. After Don Rogers
of the White House Sta?f told zhen to implemant the regussis

of my lettzr 9/28, they annowiczd <hat they were puttling GﬁDba*n
o

Davis in chargs of thz cass. ihen I arrived in Santizgzo 10/5
Captain Davis was not presant 23 ny meting with the Ambaszsador
and was naver again mentioned zs having anything to do with
the cass,
By the end of Szptember Kissingar had baen confirnmed as
Secgtata and the Junia governrent had bzen recoznized by the
Senate, and onz crisis had bzen wesathered. To cast doubt on
the witnessed fact that Charles hod been seized on 9/17, +the
Junta issued on 10/3 their note 151235, saying that he had baen
arrested 9/20 and releaszd the following day. For the {irst
¢ime the Embassy bv2gzan theproczss of building a file of
nild suzgestions to the Juata +that thair siataments did not
coincide with what ssened to be facts. This continued for some
three months. It nevar interfazred with successiul efforis to
funnsl money to Chile and never was reflecied in thelr stat
ments to nembers of %Zhe Congress or o us. Thes:2 qtau°1enua

hewed to the line of denials ®f any knowledge of what had
occurrsed and suzgastionsz that Charles had bsen selzed by

neS

leftists and shot by tham in ithe streats.

Major Contreras Prieto, Cznsral Canilo Yalenzuela and Colonel
Agusto Rojaz, all able to learn what had oceurred and all pro=
fesging themzslves as willing to help, backed away at cncs

-
b §

after initial invegtigations.

Octobaer 15, wazn Joyze and I sizited Major uonﬁrerzs-Prieto
and he arranzed Zor an “invegtization® OJ S I ii, followad by
ny beinz told, on Octlober 17, by thne wan at Ford Foundation
about Charley’ exbcucloﬂ by the Chileans, foilowed by my o

the same day with=Asgt, Porsim: ldnizter Enrlque Dernstedin
(‘.Iho nrr*‘\")'"‘-\u anothar winvagtism R s g o by II“”‘S—tl:,:‘.Ca.O..V;)
led to conclusion by the Devartment of State that I was not
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going to stop tryiny to learn the truth and th “izth re was
a real danger %% of strong Congressional and public demznds
for the truth.

On 10/18, 10/19 Consul Purdy and representatives of two Chilean
departments acinowledzged that they had "discovared" Charles®
body and said that he had bsen shot in the Estadio Nacional.
This accomplished several purposes. Joyce and I returnsd to
New York tha following day. lMost important, it tri=sd to
establish Charles’ death as having occurrad 9/18. Later this

" was changed %o "early"” on §/18 and was the basis for the state-
ment that the Embassy could not have helpad Charles because he

already was dead when they hezard he had bzen arrested.
ﬁ?
claimis

It did, of course, geem to leave the Chileans with the onus
of murder. However, this was handled by denying the 10/18, A
10/19 statemants to me, ezeremswiastinat Cnaries had bsen shote
in the streets, and suggestions that thls probably had been

dones by leftists. .

Considering the knowledge in the possession of the Embassy,

it is avpparent that their only purposz in "asgisting” ne

while I was in Santiago was to learn whatever I might discover,
to misdiresct me, and to avert the possibility that I might
lose nmy temper and give interviews to the press.

I have not gone into the matter of the "discovery” of and
efforts to have Charles' vody rsturnsd To this country. The
files show that shorily after arriving in Santiago I asked for
a definitive check of Charles' fingerorints with all thozs in
the morgus. On bvsing told that this had been donz with
negative result I requasted a re-check and received the same
answer. When the admission was made that they had been in
possession of the body since 9/18, I was told %that the prints
had bezen"migfiled". There !is much in the file regarding
obtaining permission to have the body returned. The two
reasons for not doing so wara to make it impossible to find
evidence of any torture and to avoid public uproar in the U. S.
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Hearing before thn gubcomnittee to investigzte problems connected
with refugees =nd esci aees - 9/28/73 Sen. Edward Xennedy,Chairmen

Testimony of Adam znd Patricia Garrett Schess

P.. 23 A Schesses

nanes were entered in soecial booY for foreirmers
They were detained 9/14 although Eeport shows 9/11.

P.22 p "“ile understand that the smericaon Embassy was notified
== almost immedisTely Ity our aevention,thzat our friends
end representatives in Conzress mounted a substantial
campaisn in behz2lf of our release,and that the American
L. Em basﬂn, nhrticalar Consul Frederick Purdy,worked overtinme

on our case."
Testimony of Jack B. Kubisch-isst Secstate for Interamerican Affairs.

P, 24 Kennedy vpresses Xubisch on whether DoS tried to bring out
_ and enforce agreerents on preservation of Human Rights.

P, 25 Fubisck". .we insiructed dmbassador Davis,our Anbassador in
Chile,at his very first opvortunity to meot with the Chilean
Government amnd bring to their attention our long held views
on humen rights, 4nmd he has done so,lr.Chzirman"..

Xubisch, "ir,Chairman,l would like to make a few comments on
that end would 1like to go into greater detail in executive
session if‘ynu;wish.“ DoS recosnized Junta Govermment 9/24,
NAmbacssador Davis had nis meeting witha T he Chnilean Government:
offidizls on Wednesday,Septemner 26.%

Kennedy, "The couy was on aen»eﬂber';l.

) Kubisch,"The coupn was held on Tuesday,the 1lth,and he had
his meeting on Jﬂinbsdpy the 26th, He has had several meetings,
I would rather not go into details of whom he met with or
what he said because of the safety and well-being of Americans
there., . . and I do not believe it would be prover to disclose
privileged converszations between individuals of two.
governnents, ,. . ile were cncouraged by the revlies we got:
and I will go into it in more depth in executive session.”

P, 26 Kemmedy. "You certainly can reveal to us in open session what.
kind of assurances you received. . .I cannot understand how
that could possibly be classirfied.™

Kubisch, "I thinlk the touch point concerms the Chilean
Governnent officials giving axy assurances or undertakings

to- Americen Covermment officiazls azbout matters they consider
to be exclusively of internal Jjurisdiciionm. Let me go a little
further with that.,I think I can deal with the ouestion ——"™

Kennedy;"ﬂbout how 4Americans are treated? Do they thinkg that
is strictly an internel matter=-"

Kubisch." llo.No. I am re=2lly referring to how the Chilex

are treazted znd how third country nationals,non~Americans are
treated."

Kennedy."Zo I draw the conclusion therefore,that the assurances
that the Denoriment received were rcceived after recognition
and that they in no woy played a nart in the dccision by the
adnministration to go zhead and recognize Chile?"

Kubisch."The assurances?v
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Hearing before the Subcommitice to 1nveﬂt1pate problems connected ﬁgd"
with refugees ~nd escenees - 9/23/73 Sen. Edward Kennedy,Chairman

Testimoﬁy of Adam and Patricia Gerrett Schess

. 2% A Schesses nonmes were entered in svecial book for: foreirmers .

They were detained 9/14 although Report shows 9/11.

P.22 p "ie understend that the Americen Embazssy was notified
== almost immediztely after our detention,that ouvur friends
and Represcntacives in Congress mounted a substantial
campaign in behal? of our release,and that the American
it 08 Embassy,in. particular Consul rreder1 ¥z Purdy,worked overtime

on our case.“

Pestimony of Jack B. Kubisch-Asst Secstate for Interamericen Affairs.

P.24

P,25

P.26

Kennedy: presses Kubisch on whether DoS tried to bring oub
and enforce agreements on preservation of Human Rights,

Kubisch%, .we instructed Anbasgador Davis,our Ambassador in

Chile,at his very first ooportunity to meet with the Chilean
Government and bring to their zttention our long held views

on human rights. And he hes done so,lr.Chairman"..

Kubisch, "ir,Chairman,I would like to meke a few comments on
that and would like to go into greater detail in executive.
session if wow wish.™ DoS recosnized Junta Govermment 9/24,
BAmbagsador Davis had his meeting with T he Chilean uavernment
ofrfidials on ?edresday;Sentemoer 26"

Kennedy. "The coupy was on Sepiember: 11 .

Kubisch,™The coun wzs held on Tuesday;,the 1lth,and he had

his meeting on ”ednesday the 26th, He has had ueveral meetings,
I would rather not: go into details of whom he met with or

what he said because of the safety and well-being of Americans
there., . . and I do not believe it would be prover to disclose.
privileged conversations between individuals of two
governments. . . Ve were encouraged by the replies we gol:

and I will go  into it in more depth in executive session.”

Kennedy. "You certainly can reveal to us in open session what
kind of assurances you received. . .I cannot understand how
that could possibly be classified."

Kubigsch., "I think the touch voint concerns the Chilean
Government officials giving any assurances or undertakings

¥o American Government officials about matters they consider
to be exclusively of intermal jurisdictionm. Let me go a little
further with that.I think I can deal with the questionn ——="

Kennedy:"ﬂbout how Americans are treated? Do they think that:
is strictly an internal matter--"

Kubisch." No.No., I am really rcferring to how the Chileans
are treated and how third country nationals,non-Americans are
treated.”

Kenncdy."Do 1 draw the conclusion therefore,that the asgurance’
that the Department received were reccived afucr recognition
and that they in no way pleyed a part in the decision by the
administration to go ahead and recognize Chile?"

KXubisch, "The aasurasnces?"
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P,26 Kemnedy“¥es. It seems to me you went shead and recommized the-
and then you received ?sauranccu Fryedy afterward., . I woul g
feel that the assursmcez 2nd conversations would have boor

22 more mezoinstul 3T wou hau them Tirst,and then wvient aheaadﬁ
T oand reco;‘nlzc: Tium,ZUt I fatney ,IYOon TNCE TI1me Seaucncog
this was not tne cass." o

Kubisch,."I understend your nointy, lir,Chairmen,®

Sen.Fong. "Do you know whether our citizens were treated
properly?"

P. 2T Eubisch,."There are stillthree fmericans aboutbt which some
z question remains, . .two have still not yet been accounted
X=. for. Thefm welfare and wherezbouts are not. knowvnm, We do- not
¥now whether they are detzazined or where they are, « " L

" Gf this deliberate lie with P.2.. « "The View after Three Yezrz®.

_,:£;Jﬁi" Why isn%t this actionable?
They admit puifting no pressure on Chile before
recognitior while kmowing what happened to Charles
Bnd FI‘ 2! '—‘r-
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Hearing before the Subcommittec to investigate nrohlems cormmected
with refugees and escanees. 77/23/74

P, 74 Questions submitted to H.W.Schlazudemarnm 8/1/74

o

e (6)There is a centurv-—old law,the Act. of July 27,1868

. (22 USC 1732) which 1s still in effect and which is still cited
in regulatory materizl and guidelines to United States
Consuvlar Officers,

W This law states ®Whenever' it has been made known to the
— President that any citizen of the United States has been
unjustly devrived of his liberty by or under the authority:
of any foreign govermment,it shall be the duty of the
o Pregident forthwith to demand of that sovernment the
e reasons of such inmprisonment; and if it appears to be
wrangful and in violation of the right of American citizenship,
the President shall forthwith demand {the release of such
citizen,and if the release so demanded is unreasonably
:P delayed or refused, the President shzall use such means,not
== amounting to zcits of war,zs he may Think necessary and
proper to obtain or  effectuate the releases; a2nd all the facts
and proceedings relative theretorshall as soon as practicable
be communicated by the President to the Congress.t

Is the Department satisfied that this law was fully comvlied
with in regard to the deaths of Frank Teruggi, jr. and
Charles Horman?* "

P. T’ Responses to above transmitied by Linwood Holton on behalf
of Schlzudemann,

%(6) Vhite the~Act of July 27,1868 is indeed still in force, it
£ Twas not relevent to the actual circumstences of the Hormamr or
= Teruggi cases, Only in the Terusei case was it clear that the
E. individual hed been detained,2nd =2ccording To the Cailean

Government he was relezsed the following day. Our Zmbassy did
not: learn of his detention vntil later. Al the time when these
two young men were renorted to our Embassy as missing,they were
among hundreds of Americans whose concerned friends and relatives
in Chile and the United cuacves had asked us to trace. As in all
other cases,we pursued every available avenue to locate them,
including direct inguiries to Chileanhr authorities, both
military and civilian. As it turned out, both were already dead
M by _the time the first word had reached our vmbassy that they K were
== missing or-detzined,"

T ryar—.,
B e ) S
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VI Hca‘r:i_nrfs of 9/28/73

A

B)

Is "special bool for foreigmers" reduired by Chilean, treaty,
or International law? Why wasn%t Charles name entered?

Yhy wasn't the imerican Embassy notified about Charles by the
Chileans?

Why: didn®t the Americen Embessy disnlay the same zezl in
ruming dovn the evidence in their hands about Charlest
giezure?

The Embassy had substantive evidence vrior to September 24
(date of recognition of Junta Government by DoS)that Charles
had been arrested 9/17; was taken into Estadio Kacional;

was held by ililitery Intelligence. Vhyr didn*t they pursue the
evidence and use the threat of non-recognition against the
Junta?

CF 5-181, I-136 of 8/23/73 "The other two(Horman and Wool)
have been revorted missing and are assumed to be detained?,
N.Y.Times Article 9/23/73.

Again, they had substantive evidence that Cherles had beem
detained and that he had been held in Estadio Nacional by
Military Intelligence,

VIT Hearinegs of T/23/74

A

B

c

H

Are there othexr laws,American,Chilean,treaty,or international
vhich apply?

Wesn®™t the evidence available to the Embassy suitable notice
that Charles had been deprived of his liberty?

“ Vd
~ Why didn*t the Embassy forthwith demand the reasons for

depriving him of his liberty?

Whyr wasn®t the threat of non recognition(as well a2s the other
obvious threats which were available) used?

On 9/18/73 the Embassy had evidence that Charles had been
arrested. The law was relavent.

Offering the word of the Chilean CGovernment as evidence is
ridiculous when considered in the light of the many lies they
have told.

How many of the. "hundreds of Americans™ were revorted to have.
been arrested and held by iilitary Intelligence in the Estadio
Nacional? .

Only: the Denartment of State snd Governmmen®t of Chile,both of
whom have demonsirably and renecatedly lied, suy that Charles
was zlready  dead when the Embassy first learned that he

had been detained.. Other,more credible evidence is that he

was murdcered aboubl: Scutember 20th. The Department of State
selected Sceotember 18(1later changed to"ezrly Scpiember 18) when
they recognized that evidence of their knmowlede ,of Charles®
arrest: was available to the publicy :\3

" "~ on Scentember 18

e — T

A e
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Hearing before the Subcommittee to investigate problems connected
with refugees and escapees. T7/23/74

P. 74 Questions submitted to H.W.Schlaudemann 8/1/74

A
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"
(6)There is a genturv—old law,the Act of July 27,1868

(22 USC 1732) which is still in effect and which is still cited
in regulatory material and guidelines to United States.
Conswlar Officers.

This law states *Whenever' it has been made known to the

" President that any citizen of the United States has been
unjustly deprived of his liberty by or under the authority-
of any foreign government,it shall be ‘the duty of the
Pregident forthwith to demond cf that sovernment the
reasons of sucn imprisonment; and if it appears to be
vwrangful and in violation of the right of American citizenship,
the President shall forthwith demand the release of such
citizen,and if the release so demended is unreasonably
delayed or refused, the President shall use such means,not
amounting to zcts of war,os he may think necesszary and

proper to obtain or effectuate the release; and all the facts
and proceedings relative theretocrsh2ll as soon as vracticable
be communicated by the President to the Congress.t

Is the Depnartment satisfied that this law was fully comolied
with in regard to the deaths of Frank Teruggi, jr. and
Charles Horman®®! "

Pesponses to above tremsmitted by Linwood Helton on behalf
of Schlaudemaznn,

w(6) While therAct of July 27,1868 is indeed still in force, it
vvas not relevent to the actual circumstaences of the Horman or
Teruggi cases. Omlyr in the Terusai case was it clear that the
individual had been detaincd,znd =2ccording to the Chilean
Government he was releazsed the following day. Our Zmbassy did
not: learn of his detention until later, At the time when these
two young men wvere renorted to our Embassy as missing,they were
among hundreds of Americans whose concerned friends and relatives
in Chile and the Unived scaces had asked us to trace. As in all
other cases,we pursued every available avenue to locate them,
including direct inquiries to Chileanr authorities, both
military and civilian, As it turned oul, both were already dead
by the time the first word had reached our mmbassy that they were
missing or detzined."
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